

PD Dr. Stefan Sieber

Position: Head of Working Group "Sustainable Land Use in Developing Countries"
Associate Professor for Resource and Environmental Economics,
Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin



Academic education and scientific degrees

12/2023 – open	Cand. apl.-Professorship at Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin, Thaer Institute – Department of Agricultural Economics (expected 2023)
01/2015 – 05/2018	Habilitation (Privatdozent) Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin, Thaer Institute – Department of Agricultural Economics
01/1999 – 06/2004	Dr. agr. Resource and Environmental Economics, Institute for Food and Resource Economics, University of Bonn

Professional experience

Since 01/2018	Head of WG "Sustainable Land Use in Developing Countries", ZALF
01/2005 – 12/2017 (stay at EU)	Leibniz Centre for Agricultural Landscape Research (ZALF): Head of Department "Economics of sustainable land use", Müncheberg, Germany
10/2008 – 08/2010	EU Commission – Institute for Prospective Technological Studies IPTS: Policy Impact Analysis on Agricultural & Rural Politics, Seville Spain
03/2004 – 12/2004	FAO Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN, Technical Analysis within Sustainable Agriculture and Rural Development SARD-initiative
01/2000 – 03/2004	Institute for Agricultural Policy, Department of Resource, Environmental Economics, Scientific Coordinator PhD, Bonn Germany
04/1999 – 12/1999	Agroscope – Institute of Agricultural Economics and Technology FAT, Tänikon Switzerland

Research Profile

Background

- Resource and environmental economics
- Agricultural sector modeling
- Developing economics

Research Activities

- Transdisciplinary co-design of agricultural innovations
- Adoption, adaptation and dissemination theories
- Nexus, integrated impact assessment on agricultural land use systems

Functions and memberships

Since 2018	Member of FoodBerlin www.foodberlin.en
Since 2018	Speaker of "Arbeitskreis Internationales" Leibniz
Since 2018	Member of "Leibniz Research Network CrisEn Environmental Crisis & Crisis Environments"
Since 2017	GFRAS Nutrition Working Group FAO
Since 2015	Organiser of conference www.tropentag.de in Berlin 2015, 2023
Since 2015	Arbeitsgemeinschaft für tropische und subtropische Agrarforschung
Since 2010	Member of European Association of Agricultural Economists EAAE
2004 – 2012	Member of International Association of Impact Assessment
2003 – 2012	Member of International Environmental Software Society IEMSS
Since 2000	DFK, Chair of NGO www.dfk-berlin.org

Other

Reviewer of Postdoc Academy – Leadership Program, Robert Bosch Foundation (2019–2022)
Reviewer of Africa program – German Academic Exchange Service DAAD (2021)
Reviewer of nutrition security (2022) – Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture
Reviewer of the Thünen Institute of Market Analysis – interim Evaluation (2021)

ORCID iD: [0000-0002-4849-7277](https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4849-7277)